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June 10, 1996

" Mr. William Burrus
Executive Vice President
American Postal Workers

Union, AFL-CIO
1300 L. Street N.wW.
Washington, bC 20005-4128

Dear Bil:

, "AS your are aware, full time employees are advanced annual leave at the
beginning of the leave year. The blanket USPS pof

prior to granting LWOP would réquire an empioyee to be ch
earned.”

to change that practice and advise employees
€ ahnual leave on 5 ‘pay-as-you-go’ basis. We seriously doubt that this is

your intent but it is always useful to look at both sides of the scale.
With regard to your queston concerning the provision of Section 513.610f
Labor Relations Manual, there has been no change to this provision. if th

District or Area where you believe there is a problem with this provision, 3
attention, | wilt address it

the Employee ang
ere is a particular
nd you bring it to my

if there are any guestions concerning this matter, you may contact Curtis Warren of e staff at
(202) 268-5355. ,
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